

From: "Eule, Stephen" <SEule@USChamber.com>
To: "'Getto, Leila'" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Index
Date: Mon, 18 Nov 2019 18:12:42 +0000
Importance: Normal

Leila: Oh, well. Thanks for trying. Cheers. Steve

Stephen Eule
Vice President
Global Energy Institute
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
202 463 5654
seule@uschamber.com
<http://www.globalenergyinstitute.org/>

From: Eule, Stephen
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 9:10 AM
To: 'Getto, Leila' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Index

Hi Leila: We're putting the finishing touches on the Index, so unless I hear from you by the end of the week I'll assume the answer is "no." Thanks for pursuing this against the odds. Cheers. Steve

Stephen Eule
Vice President
Global Energy Institute
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
202 463 5654
seule@uschamber.com
<http://www.globalenergyinstitute.org/>

#1363450.1